

# RE: Deck for Dec 5th -- discussion of accounting risks with MO

---

**From:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">  
**To:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 05 Dec 2016 08:32:32 -0500  
**Attachments:** MO briefing accounting risks\_Dec 5.pptx (342.52 kB)

---

Updated -- Cindy

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Sent:** December-05-16 8:26 AM  
**To:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Subject:** Fw: Deck for Dec 5th -- discussion of accounting risks with MO

See karen's comment below

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Hughes, Karen (TBS) <[Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca](mailto:Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca)>  
**Sent:** Monday, December 5, 2016 8:23 AM  
**To:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS)  
**Cc:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Deck for Dec 5th -- discussion of accounting risks with MO

Hi, can we add another column to slide 3 to indicate whether something has a multi-year impact and needs to be factored in to planning.

Thanks

Karen

---

**From:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS)  
**Sent:** December 5, 2016 8:14 AM  
**To:** Hughes, Karen (TBS)  
**Cc:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: Deck for Dec 5th -- discussion of accounting risks with MO

Hi –

Here's an updated deck for meeting with the MO at 11 today – same items as were discussed with the SoC but updated with new info.

In your LINKS for the meeting.

P.

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Sent:** December-04-16 10:47 PM

**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)

**Subject:** Deck for Dec 5th -- discussion of accounting risks with MO

See attached – same items as we discussed with SoC – updated for new info and further summarized.

Cindy